TO: Dr. Robert Picou

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Submit Grants
DATE: July 30, 2019

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 2044

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 2045
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

E R Carpenter

Thomas

Interact, Collaborate, Share, Learn

The purpose of this grant is to receive funds to
purchase 25 interactive digital display boards for
every classroom at Thomas St.

$52,500

$0

Lee Ann Grace Barnes/Stewart McMillan
Submit Grant

McKinney Vento Homeless

Federal Programs - Homeless

McKinney Vento Homeless Grant

The purpose of this grant is to receive funds to
serve homeless children and youth

$50,000

$0

Summer Riley/Stewart McMillan

Submit Grant



